

WBN2Public Resource

From: Crouch, William D [wdcrouch@tva.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 11:03 AM
To: Poole, Justin
Cc: Hilmes, Steven A
Subject: Issues

1. Need feedback from Hukem/Norbert on Norbert's statement last week that he still had some issues with Common Q. We need to know what the issues are to determine if there is any impact on the upcoming factory acceptance test (FAT).
2. We need to discuss the upcoming RAls on Chapter 8 to ensure that none of the questions/issues go into beyond design basis issues.

I will call you on these.

William D. (Bill) Crouch
(423) 365-2004 WBN
(256) 777-7676 Cell

Hearing Identifier: Watts_Bar_2_Operating_LA_Public
Email Number: 157

Mail Envelope Properties (B75BE6D61CDE4A468D264343045CAC4F084993DE)

Subject: Issues
Sent Date: 11/8/2010 11:03:02 AM
Received Date: 11/8/2010 11:03:50 AM
From: Crouch, William D

Created By: wdcrouch@tva.gov

Recipients:
"Hilmes, Steven A" <sahilmes@tva.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Poole, Justin" <Justin.Poole@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: TVANUCXVS2.main.tva.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	502	11/8/2010 11:03:50 AM

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: